From: Rebecca Adams

To: Margaret Telfer

Subject: FW: Your ref. MJ/NC72137 Our ref. 16NPOOO4EL - Replacement of overhead lines with ABC, Holystone
Date: 18 January 2016 17:01:20

Margaret,

Please can you upload this email under 16NP0004.
Thanks,

Becca

From: Garvin, Janet [t

Sent: 18 January 2016 16:58
To: Rebecca Adams
Subject: RE: Your ref. MJ/NC72137 Our ref. 16NPOOO4EL - Replacement of overhead lines with ABC, Holystone

Good afternoon,

This has been a typing error there will be approximately 220metres of O/W conductors will be replaced
under this scheme, apologies for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Thank you

Kind regards

Janet Garvin.

Wayleaves administrator
Alix House

Falcon Court

Preston Farm Indsutrial Estate
Stockton-on-Tees

TS18 3TU

From: Rebecca Adams [mailto:Rebecca.Adams@nnpa.org.uk]
Sent: 18 January 2016 16:46

To: Garvin, Janet
Subject: Your ref. MJ/NC72137 Our ref. 16NPOOO4EL - Replacement of overhead lines with ABC, Holystone

Good Afternoon,

| refer to the above notification, for which | am case officer.

The particulars of the proposed development provided state that it is proposed to erect approx. 1.5 metres
of ABC wire upon existing overhead lines. Having examined the information submitted, it would appear that
there is significantly more wire to be replaced that 1.5 metres. | have noted a distance of 208 metres in the

bottom of drawing number 31_703529_02 Rev. A (scale 1:1250), which seems to be more sensible.

Please could you review the information submitted and confirm the distance of wire to be replaced.


mailto:/O=NNPA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=REBECCA  ADAMSF5E
mailto:Margaret.Telfer@nnpa.org.uk
mailto:Rebecca.Adams@nnpa.org.uk

I look forward to hearing from you in due course.
Kind regards,

Rebecca

Rebecca Adams, Planning Officer

Telephone: 01434 611552

Web: www.northumberlandnationalpark.org.uk/about/planning/

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - This communication is from Northumberland National Park Authority (NNPA).The Authority’s head office
and principal place of business is Eastburn, South Park, Hexham, Northumberland, NE46 1BS, United Kingdom. If you are not the intended
recipient(s) please note that any form of disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it or in any attachments
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the email and destroy any copies of it.
Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of NNPA.Contractors or potential
contractors are reminded that a formal Order or Contract is needed for NNPA to be bound by any offer or acceptance of terms for the supply of
goods or services Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects which might affect any computer
or IT system into which they are received, no responsibility is accepted by the NNPA for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or
use thereof. Computer systems of this Authority may be monitored and communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purpose.
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E mail Disclaimer

You agree that you have read and understood this disclaimer and you agree to be bound by its terms.
The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (if any) are confidential and
intended for the addressee only. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator.
This e-mail and any attachments have been scanned for certain viruses prior to sending but Northern
Powergrid Holdings Company nor any of its associated companies from whom this e-mail originates
shall be liable for any losses as a result of any viruses being passed on.

No warranty of any kind is given in respect of any information contained in this e-mail and you
should be aware that it might be incomplete, out of date or incorrect. It is therefore essential that you
verify all such information with us before placing any reliance upon it.

Northern Powergrid Holdings Company

Lloyds Court

78 Grey Street

Newcastle upon Tyne

NE1 6AF

Registered in England and Wales: Number 3476201
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Rebecca Adams, Planning Officer
Tel: 01434 611552 (x278)

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory statements and not to
infringe or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email communications. Any such
communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of the employment of the individual concerned.
Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept any liability in respect of such communication, and the
employee responsible will be personally liable for any damages or other liability arising.
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